Andri Jennings

From: Andri Jennings

Sent: 12 May 2022 02:28 PM

To: Tumi Modubu; Matthew Scorgie; Senzo Mbatha

Cc: Irene Pienaar; Boitumelo Moti; NKirby@werksmans.com; Raisah O Mahomed
Subject: RE: ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL

ROADS AGENCT LTD, MINISTER OF TRANSPORT, NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG,
SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION (RF) (PTY) LTD

(32095/2020) - OUTO03
Attachments: LETTER TO ENS 12 MAY 2022.pdf

Good day.

Please find attached hereto a letter for your attention.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groste,

Andri Jennings
Director/Direktesur

JENNINGS

INCORPORATED

ATTORMEYS, NOTARIES, CORVEYANCERS & COST CONSULTANTS

222 Smit Street. 215t Floor, Br

21Woodiands Drive, Country Club Estate: Bullding 2

KINDLY NOTE: We will never change or amend our trust banking details via g-mail or other any other electionic forum. Please contact our office
for formal verification should you receive any correspondence or communication,

to the Finm, They are confidential, legally privils
Firmd's views and op ¢
Fiem. The person g
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From: Andri Jennings
Sent: 09 May 2022 11:02 AM

To: Tumi Modubu <tmodubu@ensafrica.com>; Matthew Scorgie <mscorgie@ensafrica.com>; Senzo Mbatha

<smbatha@ensafrica.com>

Cc: Irene Pienaar <irene@jinc.co.za>; Boitumelo Moti <bmoti@werksmans.com>; NKirby@werksmans.com; Raisah

0O Mahomed <romahomed®@werksmans.com>

Subject: RE: ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCT LTD,
MINISTER OF TRANSPORT, NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG, SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION

(RF) (PTY) LTD (32095/2020) - OUT003

Good dayTumi.



OUR REFERENCE: A JENNINGS/OUT003
YOUR REFERENCE: CASE NUMBER: 32095/2020

DATE: 12 May 2022
TO: EDWARD NATHAN SONNENBERGS
BY EMAIL: Tumi Modubu tmodubul@ensafrica com and Matthew Scorgie mscorgie@ensafrica.com

and Senzo Mbatha smbathcl

Sirs

ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCT LTD, MINISTER

OF TRANSPORT. NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG, SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION (RF)
(PTY) LTD (32095/2020)

1 We refer to the abovementioried matter as well as our letter dated 13 April 2022 as well as the reply from

Werksmans Attorneys dated 26 April 2022,

We confirm that we have still not received a reply from your office.

We also confirm that the delay in response is causing impediments in our counsel being able to finalise the
heads of argument.

4. We reiterate that the documents as requested have already been tendered by your client in reply and there
can be no prejudice to your client in providing same to our office.

5 Inan attempt not to unduly delay the matter any further, we shall proceed to instruct counsel to finalise the
Heads of Argument without the documents as tendered and we hereby reserve the right to supplement our
Heads of Argument at ¢ later stage when the documents as tendered have been received.

6. We trust thot the above is in order.

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY AND UNSIGNED
Kind regords,
Andri Jennings
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